Georgia and West, Inc.
d/b/a
Crawford Group
105 Corporate Drive
Carrollton, GA 30117
Phone: 770-834-4694
Fax: 770-834-1005
E-mail: mailbox@georgiaandwest.com

April 8, 2009

Mr. T. Luke Owen

Geologic Environmental Solutions
1000 Peachtree Industrial Blvd.
Suite 6 PMB 287

Suwanee, GA 30024

RE: FOLLOW-UP MEETING FOR EROSION CONTROL LEVEL Il RE-CERTIFICATION
CLASS

Dear Mr. Owen:

| would like to take this time to express our company’s sincere thanks to you for coming to our
office and meeting with us today. You clarified some topics and areas of concern we
discovered since implementing the 2008 NPDES Permit that were left unresolved in the re-
certification class on March 31, 2008. We truly appreciate your concern in our knowledge and
understanding of the new permit. We look forward to using your services in the future.

Sincerely,
P
" John D. Bass, EIT ‘Charle€ H. Frost_ Jr., P.E., R.L.S.

Senior Engineer President




